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VIJAYAWADA, HYDERABAD, VISAKHAPATNAM, GUNTUR, TANUKU ALSO AT CHENNAI, BANGALORE AND ADONI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED, HYDERABAD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (Ind
AS), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit, the total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 39 of the financial statements, which explains the physical verification of
fixed assets. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

—
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Other Information

comprises the information included in the company’s annual report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit o
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, w
misstatement of this other information, we are required to rep
report in this regard.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ma
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparatio
give a true and fair view of the financial pasition, financial pe €omprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flo the accounting
i ‘Indian Accounting Standards specified under
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
Act for safeguardingof the assets of the Company and for
her irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
reasonable and prudent; and design,
ncial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy ane € accounting records, relevant to the
Preparation and presentation of the financ hat give a true and fair view and are free
from material mj 1t, whether due to fraud or error.

stdtements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to conti i isclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
i ; unless management either intends to liquidate the Company

Those Board of
process.

Auditor’s Responsibiliti he Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under s i) of the Act, we are

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of t¢
and, based on the audit evidence obtaingd, whether a m
events or conditions that may cast signifi doubt on the Co y to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude tha '
attention in our auditor’s report
disclosures are inadequate, to _
evidence obtained up to the dati

e related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
dify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
our auditor’s report.tHowever, future events or conditions

it of the financial statements, including
resent the underlying transactions and

charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
it and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

governance with a statement that we have complied with
egarding independence, and to communicate with them all
t may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

1. As required by th ompanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from irectors as on 31st March
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none o disqualified as on
31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal finangia i e to financial

separate Report in “Annexure B.”

(8) With respect to the other matters to beincludedint [ rdance with
the requirements of section 197(16)iof the Act, as amen

mation and according to the explanations given
)y the company to its Managing Director during the year is
sions of Section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the oth
with Rule 11 of the Compar
best of our information an

in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
ules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

i.  The Company does not ha ing itigations which would impact its financial
position.

y did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
were any material foreseeable losses.

nts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
on Fund by the Company.

t has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
h are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
)y'other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person
or etity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the/;ljjﬁﬁatg_
:_D
<

Beneficiaries;

sl
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b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person of entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing h
us to believe that the representations unde
as provided under (a) and (b) above, cont

reasonable and
at has caused
Rule 11(e),
ent.

sub-clause (i) and

y material missta

v. During the year, the company has neither declare paid any dividend.

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;

Pa_rtner

Membership Number: 025211
UDlN:ZBOZSleBGXlPEGlS?
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Annexure -A to the Auditor’s Report:

The Annexure referred to in Para 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date, to the members of GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED,
HYDERABAD, for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. a A Asweare given to understand that Fixed Asset Register is under Updation, we could
not comment on the maintenance of proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company is maintaining proper records shoy
assets.

ticulars of Intangible

b.  As the Fixed Asset Register is under Updation
verified the Property, Plant and Equipment
comment on the discrepancies if any.

€. According to the information and explanations
examination of the records of
properties (other than Proper]
agreements are duly exe
Company.

ere the company e, and the lease
r of the lessee) are held in the name of the

ue its Property, Plan

%and Equipment (including right of use
during the year. Acc

|
! dingly, paragraph 3 (i)(d) of the Order

assets) or intangible as
is not applicable.

€. According to the inform given to us and on our verification of
records of the Company, no been initiated or are pending against the
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)

een physically verified during the year by the management at
ur opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification
epancies noticed on physical verification between the physical
were not material.

en sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate,
during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

at any poin
of current a

3. During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security, or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not
applicable.
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The Company has not given any loans or made any investments or given any guarantees or
security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and also there were no amounts which are deemed to
be the deposits. Hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
there under, do not apply to this Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that the prime facie the prescribed

accounts and records have been made and maintained. We er not made a detailed

examination of the cost records with a view to determine w r they ar te or Complete.

a. According to the records, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and service tax, provident fun mployees’ state insu , income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of Customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and ther material
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and t ere no arrears of statutory dues as
at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six mon the date they became payable
except the following:

Name of the Nature of the Period to which e Date of

Statute dues E the amount relates payment
The Finance | Service 28,420 March 2017 31.03.2017 | Not yet paid
Act, 1994 Service 38,377 Jurie 2017 05.07.2017 | Not Yet Paid

b. According to the records o Company and the information and explanations given to us, there
were no statutory dues ref o in subclause (a) and have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

According to the information an iven to us and based on our verification,

ulted in repayment of loans or in the payment of interest thereon to

declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any

ot taken any term loan during the year. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable

d.  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e. The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of associates.

f.  The Company has not raised any loans during the year. Accordingly,
Order is not applicable




10.

11.

12,

13:

14.

15

16.

17

18.

a. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

b. The Company has not made any Preferential allotment or Private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that during the
year, the management of the Company discovered a fraud aggregating the extant of
X 2,18,550/ on the Company by an employee by way of misappropriation of Bank
payments, during the earlier years.

b.  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of t
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audi
Government during the year and up to the date of t

C.  The Company has not established any Vigil mechani
of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi)(c) of the Order

In our opinion and according to the info
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragrap

records of the Company, tran ons with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where ap
financial statements as require the applicable accoun ting standards.

a Inour opinion, the compa
and nature of its business;

b. " We have considered the reports ditors for the period under audit except the

ormation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
y, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
ed with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

any is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
cordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

Core Investment Company (CIC). Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of
ot applicable.

the Order s,

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and also in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There is no resignation of statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.
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19,

20.

21,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due. :

There were no unspent amounts on account of Corp
Paragraph 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applic

e Social Respo
for the year.

Accordingly,

As the Company is not required to present the cons
paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

ed financial statem@

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number:

(P. CHANDRAMOULI)

Partner ~
Membership Number: 025211
UDIN:23025211BGXIPE6157
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Annexure-B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of GUTS ELECTRO-
MECH LIMITED, HYDERABAD (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and ini inancial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial stateme the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated dit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Ins
(‘ICAY’). These responsibilities include the design, implementati
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguare
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opil s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our a it in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contro e “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, to the extent applicable t icial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both f Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note requir |
er adequate internal financial controls with
ments was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

edures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
ce to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
ence to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
aluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
rocedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
erial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

assessment of the risl
error.

We believe that the aud
our audit opinion.

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements:

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those peli

procedures that

S

AR

SF
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1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
including the possibility of collusion or improper manag
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be dete
the internal financial controls with reference to financial state
risk that the internal financial control with reference to finan
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complia
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all
with reference to financial statemen
statements were operating effectivel
to financial statements criteria est
internal control stated in the Gui
Reporting issued by the Institute of

bject to the
inadequate
edures may

, Jects, an adequate internal financial controls system
Ind such internal financial controls with reference to financial
s at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control with reference
hed by the Company considering the essential components of
ce Note on Audit of | nal Financial Controls Over Financial
ered Accountants of Indi

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Numbe

Place  :Hyderabad Membership Number:
Date  :May 09, 2023 UDIN:23025211BGXIPE6157
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GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Amount X in Lakhs

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 759.87 726.61
(b) Other Intangible assets 5 7.38 8.54
(c) Capital Work in Progress 6 27.89 -
(d) Financial Assets
Other financial assets 7 2.71 2.71
(e) Deferred Tax Assets 8 49.33 36.21
(f) Other non-current assets 9 27.00 18.61
874.18 792.68

Current assets

(a) Inventories 10 957.09 1,092.52
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables 11 376.55 595.70

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 559.90 2.22

(iii) Others financial assets 13 73.29 . 56.59

(c) Other current assets 14 269.19 213.00

2,236.02 1,960.03

Total Assets 3,110.20 2,752.71

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 15 196.58 196.58
(b) Other Equity 16 1,875.47 1,487.69
2,072.05 1,684.27
Liabilities
Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
Lease liabilities 0.40 0.40
(b) Frovisions 17 56.02 50.74

56.42 51.14




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease liabilities
(iii) Trade payables

 Particulars

March 31,2022 §

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

(iv) Other financial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

18 - 179.22
0.04 0.04

19 - -
and small enterprises 72.09 57.36

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than - -
micro enterprises and small enterprises 655.81 483.54
20 15.16 19.95
21 110.93 137.08
22 89.98 75.94
37.72 64.17
981.73 1,017.30,
Total equity and liabilities 3,110.20 2,752.71

1-50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

per our review report of even date
for BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership Number: 025211

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 09.05.2023

CI‘, 5 . ._'
N
R.B.V.S ARUN KUMAR 420507
Managing Director =

I dodor

ABIE ABRAHAM
Director



GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Amount Xin Lakhs

Revenue from Operations 24 7,198.97 5,942.76
Other Income 25 65.98 36.33
Total Income 7,264.95 5,979.09
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 26 5,082.73 3,715.30
Changes in inventories of Stock-In-Trade 27 (104.60) 75.32
Employee Benefits Expense 28 287.81 250.16
Finance Costs 29 37.39 50.78
Depreciation and amortisation expense 30 89.27 81.75
Other expenses 31 1,387.41 1,271.01
Total expenses 6,780.01 5,444.31
Profit before exceptional items and tax 484.94 534.77
Exceptional items 32 2.18 87.22
Profit after exceptional items and before tax 482.76 447.55
Tax Expenses:
a. Current Tax 133.00 160.00
b. Earlier years Tax (10.00) -
c. Deferred tax (12.84) 0.96
Total Tax Expenses 110.16 160.96
Profit for the year 372.60 286.59
Other Comprehensive income 33
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (1.10) 5.89
Income tax relating to above items 0.28 (1.48)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (0.82) 4.41
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 371.78 291.00
Earnings per Equity share- Basic and Diluted (In ) 34 18.95 14.58
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1-50

per our review report of even date
for BRAHMAYYA & €O., . for and on behalf gf the Board

R.

R.B.V.S ARUN KUMAR

P.CHANDRA e Managing Director
Partner =
Membership Number: 025211
%\ IXV\‘G\AG"’
L/— k
Place: Hyderabad ABIE ABRAHAM

Date : 09.05.2023 Director



GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

A. Equity Share Ca Ital

Particulars

i. Atthe beginning of the year

il. Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior pericd errors
lil. Restated balance at the beginning of the year

iv. Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

v. Balance at the end of the year

4 ther Equity

I. Balance as at April 01, 2021
Transfer to retained earnings
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Additional Investment by Parent Company

pital Contsibutio

Amount Xin Lakhs

196.58 196.58
196.58 196.58
196.58 196.58

Il. Balance as at April 01, 2022

Transfer to retained earnings
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Additional Investment by Parent Company

by paren
54.27 882.42 238.61 3.79 1.60 1,180.69
286.59 - - - 286.59
- - - 4.41 4.41
16.00 16.00
70.27 1,169.01 238.61 3.79 6.01 1,487.69
372.60 372.60
(0.82) (0.82)
16.00 16.00
86.27 1,541.61 238.61 3.79 5.19 1,875.47

Balance as at March 31,2023

per our review report of even date
for BRAHMAYYA &

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 09.05.2023

forand on behalf &f the Board
i 3 #

R.B.V.S ARUN KUMAR
Managing Director

dgo A

ABIE ABRAHAM
Director




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount Xin Lakhs

I.  Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit before tax 482.76 447.55
Add: Other Comprehensive Income before Tax (1.10) 5.90
481.66 453.45
Adjustment for non-cash transactions:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 89.27 81.75
Interest cost on de-commissioning liability 1.41 1.28
Reversal of warranty provision (21.28) (24.19)
Assets Discarded 0.01 -
(Loss) / Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.41 (0.75)
Bad debts Written Off 14.00 10.27
Interest on lease liability 0.04 0.05
Provisions made during the year:
Expected credit loss (28.07) 6.32
Corporate Social Responsibility 10.49 11.50
Warranties 34.48 27.35
582.42 567.03
Adjustment for investing and financing activities: )
Interest paid on borrowings including Guarantee Commission 25.55 30.49
25.55 30.49
Adjustment for changes in working capital:
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 135.43 (285.41)
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables 233.22 257.05
Decrease / (increase) in other current financial assets (16.70) 1.74
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets (56.19) (16.87)
Decrease / (increase) in other non-current assets (8.40) 27.28
(Decrease) /Increase in trade payables 187.00 (152.92)
(Decrease) /Increase in other current financial liabilities (4.79) 1.34
(Decrease) /Increase in other current liabilities (26.15) (19.48)
(Decrease) /Increase in long term provisions 3.88 (0.16)
(Decrease) /Increase in short term provisions (9.64) (13.56)
437.65 (200.97)
Cash generated from operations 1,045.62 396.55
Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (149.46) (177.01)
Net cash flow from operating activities (1) 896.16 219.55

1. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including CWIP (149.98) (90.62)
Sale of fixed assets 0.30 5.35
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (i) (149.68) (85.27)

K.




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount Xin Lakhs

lll. Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid for the year (9.55) (14.49)

Lease payments debited to lease liability (0.04) (0.05)

Net cash flow (used in) financing activities (I1i) (9.59) (14.53)

IV. Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (I + Il + 111 736.89 119.74
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (176.99) (296.74)

V. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 559.90 (176.99)

VI. Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash on hand - 0.18
With banks:
On Current Account 0.88 2.04
On Cash Credit Accounts 559.02 (179.22)
Total cash and cash equivalents (Note No 8 and 15) 559.90 (176.99)
per our review report of even date forand on behalf of the Board

for Brahmayya & Co.,

Chartered Accountan_ti

F.R. Number: 0905135, 5™ ,; ,
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?A al .0 Managing Director
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Partner N ’ :
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1. Corporate information:

GUTS Electro-Mech Limited (the ‘Company’) was originally incorporated as a Private Limited company
on 06th March 1987 under the Companies Act, 1956 and subsequently converted into a public Limited
company on 30th October 1992.Later on, the Company has become a wholly owned subsidiary of V-
Guard Industries Limited with effect from August 31,2022. At present the Company is engaged in the
business of manufacture of circuit breakers, relays, electronic and electromechanical items.

2. Basis of ﬁreparation:

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policies and other
explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as financial statements).

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except the following financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as
required by relevant Ind AS and as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below.

Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value
Deferred Benefit Plans and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

The accounting Policies applied by the Company are consistent with those used in the prior periods,
unless otherwise stated elsewhere in these financial statements.

Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for Issuance in
their meeting held on May 09,2023.
3. Significant Accounting policies:

a) Significant accounting estimates, assumptions, and judgements:
The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to make accounting
estimates, assumptions and judgements that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures of contingencies at the end of the reporting
period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Estimates and Assumptions:

vi.

Impairment of non-current assets:

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. The fair value less costs of disposal is calculated based on available data from binding
sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a
Discounted Cash Flow (“DCF”) model. The value in use is sensitive to the discount rate
(generally weighted average cost of capital) used for the DCF model as well as the expected
future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for exploration purposes.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate of
increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair Value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets.

Contingencies:

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of resources,
if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the company/by the company
as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Based on evaluations done by technical assessment team, the management has adopted the
useful life and residual value of its Property, Plant and Equipment. Management believes
that the assigned useful lives and residual value are reasonable.

Income Taxes:

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets/liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from
actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reporggd\in the

e

financial statements.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

b)

vii. Life -Time Expected Credit Loss on Trade and Other Receivables:

Trade and other receivables are stated at net of trade payable to the respective party where
there is a written understanding between the Company and the particular customer/vendor.
Trade Receivables and Other Receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their
transaction value as reduced by life-time expected credit losses (“LTECL”). Management has
evaluated LTECL for receivables as follows:

Povtledlars Up to 180 180 -365 365-730 730-1460 Beyond
Days Days Days Days 1460 Days

Expected loss | ) 5 50.00 75.00 100.00 Write off

Rate (%) . . . X riteo

Current Vs Non-current classifications
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv.  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current assets.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
i. Expected to settle the liability in normal operating cycle;
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. However, a period of 12 months is considered as ultimate

operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of input credits, less accumulated
depreciation, and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing
costs relating to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to?
such assets are ready to be put to use.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

The company adopted cost model as its accounting policy, in recognition of the property, Plant
and Equipment and recognises the transaction value as the cost.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant, and equipment under installation/under
development as at the balance sheet date.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Property, Plant and Equipment which are
found to be not usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are expected from
their use are removed from the books of account and the carrying value if any is charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assets costing five thousand rupees or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided based on the useful lives of the assets
as estimated by the Management, which are in line with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Estimated useful life of the assets are as follows:

Type of the Asset Methc.ud ?f Useful life considered
Depreciation (Years)
Buildings SLM 30-60
Plant and Equipment SLM 15
Furniture and Fittings SLM 10
Vehicles SLM 8
Tools and Equipment SLM 10
Computers SLM 3-6
Electrical Installations and Equipment SLM 10
Lab Equipment SLM 10
Right of use asset SLM 90

”




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

d)

e)

Impairment of non-financial assets:

i.  The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted
average cost of capital. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

ii. Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an
indication that the impairment losses recognised for the asset no longer exists or have
decreased. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Leases:

The determination of whether an agreement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of

the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment

of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to date of transition, the Company has determined whether

the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Classification on inception of lease:

i. Operating lease:
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.

ii. Finance Lease:
A lease is classified as a financial lease where the lessor transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to the ownership of the leased item.

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April 2019, using the modified
retrospective method. The Company has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative
impact recognised in the Reserves on the date of initial application (1st April 2019). Accordingly,
previous period information has not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17
— Leases.
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Accounting of Operating leases:

Where the Company is the lessee:

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset
(“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for short- term and Cancellable leases having a lease term up to 36 months.
For remaining leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. In case the escalation in operating lease
payments is in line with the expected general inflation rate then the lease payments are
charged to statement of profit and loss instead of straight-line method.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date
on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability,
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

where the Company is the lessor:

Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc., are added to the

-carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense over the lease term.

f)  Inventories:

Raw Materials, Stores and Spares and Consumables are stated at lower of Cost and Net
realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of
inventories are not written down below cost in which they will be incorporated and expected
to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. (refer Note: 38)

Work-in-progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costincludes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
actual production. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. (refer Note: 38)

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

g)

h)

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers includes Sale of Goods and Services and is recognised
when control of goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and is recognized
when the control in all respects, over the Goods or Services is transferred to and accepted by the
customer and the company has not retained any significant risks of ownership and future
obligations with respect to such Goods or Services. Specifically, the following basis is adopted for
various sources of income:

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

i.  Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyer and is disclosed net off discounts, taxes collected and
returns.

ii. Interest: Interest Income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

iii. Export Incentives: Export benefits in the form of Merchandise Exports from India are
recognised as and when the amounts are sanctioned by DGFT.

Government Grants and Subsidies:

Government grants and subsidies are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the

grant/subsidy will be received, and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the

period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and

presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in

non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis

over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

Foreign Currency Transactions:
i. Functional and Reporting Currency: The Company’s functional and reporting currency is
Indian National Rupee.
ii. Initial Recognition: Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by

applying to the foreign currency amounts the exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the date of the transaction.

iii. Conversion on reporting date: Foreign currency monetary items are reported at the closing
rate. Foreign currency non-monetary items are reported at historical cost.

iv. Exchange Differences: Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or
on reporting monetary items of company at rates different from those at which they were
initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial statements are recognised

as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. g/ \}“Q;\
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

i)

k)

1)

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Retirement and other employee benefits:

i.  Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund/Employee State Insurance, which is in the nature
of defined contribution scheme is expensed off when the contributions to the respective
funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to these
funds.

ii. The company operates a gratuity plan which is in the nature of defined benefit obligation.
The company’s liability is provided based on independent actuarial valuation on projected
unit credit method made at the end of each financial year as per the requirements of Ind AS
19 on “Employee Benefits”.

iii. Gratuity liability is considered as post-employment benefit expense as per Ind AS -19.
Accordingly, Actuarial gain/(loss) on re-measurement of present value of defined benefit
obligation and actual return on plan assets excluding net interest is recognised under other
comprehensive income for the year.

iv. Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be utilised within the next twelve months, are
treated as short-term employee benefits. The Company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

v. The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken
to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durlng theQerlod
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. )




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

m)

p)

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, as a result of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party with
respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed
the amount of the related provisions.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation, the provisions are reversed. Where the effect of the time of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provisions due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingencies:

Where it is not probable that an inflow or an outflow of economic resources will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the asset or the obligation is not recognised in the
statement of balance sheet and is disclosed as a contingent asset or contingent liability. Possible
outcomes on obligations/rights, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent assets or
contingent liabilities.

Decommissioning Liability:

Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the
obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the particular
asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to
the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of

decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated
future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Taxes on'Income:
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Current tax includes taxes to be paid on the profit earned during the year and for the prior
periods.

Deferred income taxes are provided based on the balance sheet approach considering the
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. ¢




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

q)

t)

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that they can be utilised against future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The
company writes off the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset
can be realized. Any such write-off is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain
that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Prior period items:

In case prior period adjustments are material in nature, the company prepares the restated
financial statement as required under Ind AS 8 - “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors”. In case of immaterial items, such adjustments are shown under respective
items in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks,
other short-term highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to a known amount of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and are held for meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered
an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the Executive Management/Chief operating decision maker (“CODM”).

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Y. \R ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Financial Assets:

a. Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the company comn'i:s to purchase or sell the asset.

b. Subsequent measurement:

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in to following
categories

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b. Debt Instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

c. Equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
a. Debts Instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘Debt Instrument’ is-measured at the amortised cost if both the following
conditions are met:

i.  The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets
for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. The EIR amortisation
isincluded in other income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the profit or loss.

b. Debt Instruments at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

As per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109, the Company is permitted to designate the
previously recognised financial asset at initial recognition irrevocably at fair value
through profit and loss on the basis of fact and circumstances that exists on the
date of transition to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of Profit

e
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

c. Equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Equity instruments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Subsequent changes
in the fair values at each reporting date are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

c¢. Derecognition:
A financial asset or where applicable, a part of a financial asset is primarily
derecognised when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates, if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control
of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

d. Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial
instruments.
Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive.

The management uses a provision matrix to determine the impairment loss on the
portfolio of trade and other receivables. Provision matrix is based on its historically
observed expected credit loss rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and
is adjusted for forward looking estimates.

Expected credit loss allowance or reversal recognised during the period is recognised

as income or expense, as the case may be, in the statement of profit and loss. In case
of balance sheet, it is shown as an adjustment from the specific financial asset.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Financial liabilities:

a. Initial recognition and measurement:
At initial recognition, all financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in the case
of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

b. Subsequent measurement:
i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the profit or loss. The company does not designate any financial
liability at fair value through profit or loss.

ii. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Amortised cost, in the case of financial liabilities with maturity more than one
year, is calculated by discounting the future cash flows with effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. Financial liability with maturity of less than one year
is shown at transaction value.

c. Derecognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance costs.

Reclassification:
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day
of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest.
u) Fair Value Measurement:
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

liability takes place either

e in the principal market for such asset or liability, or

e in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market

A i \
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accessible to the company.



GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

v)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

b. Level 2 —Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurements is directly or indirectly observable.

c. Level 3 —Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re
assessing the categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Standards Issued but not Effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide a notification dated 31 March 2023 issued the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 (2023 amendments). These
Rules notify certain amendments to the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As) which would be
effective from 1 April 2023.

Application of above changes are not expected to have any significant impact on the company’s
financial statements and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required.
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GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

— Amount X in Lakhs
. Particulars . Asat
: i \March 31, 2022

6 Capital Work in Progress :
Projects in Progress*
Amount for a period of less than 1 year 27.89

Total 27.89
*Cost is with in the Original Plan and the Completion period is not over due

7  Other Non Current Financial Assets:

Security Deposits 2.71 2.71
Total 2.71 2.71
8  Deferred Taxes:
Net deferred tax recognised in Balance Sheet
Fair value of financial assets/liabilities 1.48 8.54
Accelerated depreciation (52.57) (54.54)
Other disallowances 100.42 82.21
Total 49.33 36.21

Movement in Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax asset/(liability) - Profit and loss 12.84 0.96
Deferred tax asset/(liability) - OCI 0.28 1.48
Total 13.12 2.45
9  Other Non Current Assets:
Prepaid Expenses 15.81 13.61
Capital advances 11.19 -
Other Receivables 89.41 92.23
Less: Provision for doubtful Recovery (89.41) (87.23)
Total 27.00 18.61
10 Inventories:
Raw Materials at cost *$ 528.78 766.88
Raw Materials in Transit at cost - 0.70
Work in Progress at cost** 268.98 177.30
Finished Goods at cost 147.97 128.60
Finished Goods at Realisable Value 5.97 -
Stock of Scrap at Realisable Value 5.39 17.80
MEIS duty scrips - 3.13
Provision for non moving Inventory - (1.89)
Total 957.09 1,092.52
* includes with Job Workers 52.84 121.99
S includes with Others 2.00 -
** includes with Job Workers 38.26 18.45




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

11 TRADE RECEIVABLES

a. Unsecured, considered good

i.  Related Parties - 114.33
ii. Others 372.83 462.49
b. With Significant Increase in Credit Risk
i.  Related Parties - 12.72
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss on above - (6.36)
jii. Others 8.95 25.14
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss on above (5.23) (12.62)
c. Credit Impaired
. Others 0.65 14.96
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss on above (0.65) (14.96)
Total 376.55 595.70
Ageing
2022-23
Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of Payment
< 6 months 6 months to 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Undisputed:

Unsecured , considered good

i.  Due from Related Parties - - - - " -

ii. Duefrom Others 372.83 N - - - 372.83

372.83 = - - - 372.83

With Significant Increase in Credit Risk - - 5 - = »

i Due from Related Parties - - - - - -
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - - 5 - .

jii.  Duefrom Others - - 8.95 - - 8.95
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - (5.23) - - (5.23)
- - 3.72 - 3.72

Credit Impaired
i. Due from Related Parties - - - “ 5
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - - -

ji. Due from Others - - - - 0.65 0.65
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - - - (0.65) (0.65)
Total 372.83 - 3.72 - - 376.55
2021-22
Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of Payment
< 6 months 6 months to 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
Undisputed:
Unsecured , considered good
i.  Due from Related Parties 114.33 - - - - 114.33
ii. Duefrom Others - 462.49 - = - - 462.49
576.83 - - - - 576.83
With Significant Increase in Credit Risk - - - - - -
i. Due from Related Parties - 12.72 - - - 12.72
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - (6.36) - - - (6.36)
i, Due from Others - 24.92 0.22 - - 25.14
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - (12.46) (0.17) - - (12.62)
- 18.82 0.06 18.87
Credit Impaired
i. Due from Related Parties - - - - - -
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - - - -
ii. Duefrom Others - - - 0.97 14.00 14.96
Less: Expected Credit Loss on above - - - (0.97) (14.00) (14.96)

Total 576.83 18.82 0.06 - -




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

. Pq&f&ulars

12 Cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks

Amount X in Lakhs
. As ot

. March 31, 2022

Current Account 0.88 2.04
Cash Credit Account 559.02 -
Cash on Hand - 0.18
Total 559.90 2.22
13 Other financial assets - Current:
Staff Advances 1.94 0.20
Security Deposits 0.01 0.01
Other Receivables 71.34 56.38
Total 73.29 56.59
14 Other Current Assets:
Advance for Purchases and Expenses
to related Parties - -
to others 178.65 111.51
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advance (79.35) (79.35)
Balance with Statutory Authorities 155.66 162.01
Prepaid Expenses 14.23 18.83
Total 269.19 213.00
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Amount X in Lakhs
Asgt = Asot
2023 March 31,2022

 particulars .
Eaa March 3

15  Equity Share Capital:
A. Authorised Share Capital:
2,000,000 Equity Shares of X 10/- each 200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00

B. Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up share capital:
1,965,842 Equity Shares of X 10/- each 196.58 196.58
Total 196.58 196.58

C. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year:
In no. of Shares

At the beginning and at the end of the year 1,965,842 1,965,842
1,965,842 1,965,842

In value of Shares
At the beginning and at the end of the year 196.58 196.58
196.58 196.58

D. Rights attached to the Equity Shares:
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of £ 10/- per share with one vote per
each share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

E. Shares held by Holding Company:
V-Guard Industries Limited -in numbers 1,965,842 1,454,723

F. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Equity Shares:
a. RBVSArun Kumar -in numbers - 511,119
- In percentage - 26.00
b. V-Guard Industries Limited -in numbers 1,965,842 1,454,723
- In percentage 100.00 74.00
G. Details of Shareholding of promoters:
Equity Shares:
V-Guard Industries Limited :
-in numbers 1,965,842 1,454,723
- In percentage 100.00 74.00
- Change in percentage during the year 26.00 NIL

R




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

» Amount Xin Lakhs
. _ Asat
| March 31, 2022

 porticulors.

16 Other Equity:
Additional Investment from the Parent Company 86.27 70.27

Capital Reserve (Industrial Subsidy)
At the beginning and at end of the year 3.79 3.79

Securities Premium
At the beginning and at end of the year 238.61 238.61

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

At the beginning of the year 1,169.01 882.42
Profit for the year 372.60 286.59
At the end of the year 1,541.61 1,169.01

Other Comprehensive Income
On actuarial Gain/(loss) on post employment benefits

At the beginning of the year 6.01 1.60
Transferred from the statement of Profit and loss (0.82) 4.41
At the end of the year 5.19 6.01

Total 1,875.47 1,487.69

17 Provisions - Non Current:
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer Note:42) 35.75 32.20
Provision for Compensated absences 4.81 4.49

Other Provisions
De-commissioning liability 3 15.46 14.05
Total 56.02 50.74

18 Borrowings - Current:
(Secured from Banks)
Loans repayable on demand (refer Note: 40)

from ICICI Bank Limited - Cash Credit - 179.22
Total - 179.22

L.




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

itakhs

19 Trade Payables - Current:
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Others 72.09 57.36
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Related Parties 130.48 14.28
Others 525.33 469.26
Total 727.90 540.90

Ageing:

Micro and Small Enterprises: un-disputed
Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment:
Less than 1 year 72.09 57.36
72.09 57.36

Others: un-disputed
Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment:

Less than 1 year 616.49 452.75
1-2 years 26.46 0.72
2-3 years 1.10 2.18
More than 3 years 11.76 27.89
655.81 483.54

Total 727.90 540.90

Disclosure of Trade Payables is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined
under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006” and relied upon by the Auditors. The details of total
outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 are as follows:

Amount X in Lakhs
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Particulars

I

]
The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately)
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year 72.09 57.36

i

]
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16, of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day each accounting year.

Nil Nil

I

]
¢c. |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006. Nil Nil

-
d. |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year; and Nil Nil

. ]
e. |The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

R,

Nil




GUTS ELECTRO-MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Amount Xin Lakhs
March 31, 2022

. Paorticulars

20 Other financial liabilities - Current:
Salaries and Wages payable

Others 13.68 12.44
Related Parties 0.11 4.72
Other liabilities:
Dues to others 137 2.79
Total ' 15.16 19.95
21 Other current liabilities:
Advance from Customers-others 1.33 -
Statutory Liabilities
Service Tax Payable 0.67 0.67
GST payable 98.08 131.17
Withholding Taxes Payable 9.02 3.34
Other Statutory Dues 1.83 1.90
Total 110.93 137.08
22 Provisions - Current:
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity (refer Note:42) 3.17 2.48
Provision for Compensated absences 1.15 0.99
Other provisions
Provision for Warranties 85.66 72.47
Total 89.98 75.94
23 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
Capital commitments(Net of advances)
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for ' - 20.66
Contingent Liabilities: NIL NIL




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

 particulars

24 Revenue from Operations:
Sale of Products
Finished Goods
Other Operating Income
Sale of Scrap
Export Incentives

25 Other Income:

Interest income on Staff advance

Other Non-operating income (Net of Expenses)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on Sale of Inventory
Equipment hire charges
Excess Provisions Written Back
Warranty Provision no longer required written back

Expected Credit Loss on trade receivables written back

Miscellaneous Receipts

26 Cost of Material Consumed:
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add : Purchases

Less: Cost of inventory sold as such
Less: Inter location transfer in transit
Less: inventory at the end of the year

27 Changes in inventories of Stock-In-Trade:
Inventory at the beginning of the Year
Finished Goods
Work in Progress
Scrap

Inventory at the end of the Year
Finished Goods
Work in Progress
Scrap

28 Employee Benefits Expense:
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
Gratuity

‘Forthe yearended  Forthe yearended

March 31,2023

Amount Xin Lakhs

March 31, 2022

6,975.14 5,865.06
223.83 74.58
- 3.12
Total 7,198.97 5,942.76
0.03 -
= 0.75
1.14 7.89
2.10 2.10
12.70 -
21.28 24.18
28.07 .
0.66 1.41
Total 65.98 36.33
766.88 400.35
4,869.74 4,104.84
5,636.62 4,505.19
25.11 2231
- 0.70
528.78 766.88
Total 5,082.73 3,715.30
128.61 89.67
177.30 250.39
17.80 58.96
323.71 399.02
153.94 128.60
268.98 177.30
5.39 17.80
428.31 323.70
Total (104.60) 75.32
260.68 223.25
11.89 11.19
8.33 9.18
6.91 6.54
Total 287.81 250.16




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Finance Costs

Forthe yearended

March 31,2023

Amount Xin Lakhs
For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Interest on borrowings 9.55 14.49
Bank Charges and Commission 412 4.14
Guarantee Commission 16.00 16.00
Interest cost on de-commissioning liability 141 1.28
Interest on Income - Tax 5.52 14.83
Interest cost on Lease liability 0.04 0.04
Other Borrowing costs 0.75 -
Total 37.39 50.78
30 Depreciation and amortisation expense:
Depreciation on Property ,Plant and Equipment 88.11 80.54
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 1.16 1.21
Total 89.27 81.75
31 Other expenses:
Power and Fuel 20.01 17.40
Contract Labour Charges 219.48 173.16
Job work Charges 829.61 791.76
Stores Consumption 26.45 31.21
Repairs and maintenance ‘
Machinery 18.20 14.71
Building 1.78 2.13
Other Assets 17.11 13.88
Payments to Auditors
as auditors 2.70 2.25
for Tax Audit 0.70 0.65
Certification Fee 1.50 1.50
Provisions for:
Warranties 34.48 27.35
CSR activity 10.49 11.50
Provision for expected Credit Loss on trade receivables - 6.32
Bad debts Written off 14.00 10.27
Rates and Taxes 23.01 22.81
Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations (Net) 28.39 21.94
Loss on sale of fixed assets 0.41 -
Others
Fixed assets discarded 0.01 -
Freight and Transportation 14.02 16.89
Insurance 8.87 4.98
Travelling and Conveyance 9.84 2.57
Legal and professional charges 60.47 19.32
Penalties 0.37 2.63
Others 45.51 - 75.75
Total 1,387.41 —.1,271.01




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Amount Xin Lakhs

or the year ended
. March 31,2023

32 Exceptional item:

| Fortheyear ended
. March 31, 2022

Provision for Fraud by an employee of the company 2.18 87.22
Total 2.18 87.22
33 Other comprehensive income:
Actuarial Gain/(Losses) on employee benefit Expense for the year (1.10) 5.89
Deferred Taxes on above 0.28 (1.48)
Total (0.82) 4.41
34 Earnings Per Equity Share:
Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders in INR 372.60 286.59
Weighted average number of equity shares of X 10/-each 19.66 19.66
Earnings per equity share (Basic and Diluted) = (a/b) in X 18.95 14.58
35 Corporate Social Responsibility: *
i. Amount required to be spent during the year 10.48 11.30
ii. Amount of expenditure incurred 10.49 11.50
iii.Shortfall at the end of the year - (0.20)
iv.Total of Previous years Shortfall - -
v. Nature of CSR activities
Cataract Eye Surgeries by Donating to HelpAge India 7.98 -
Supervision and Monitoring cost by Donating to HelpAge India 1.52 -
Medical Camp Conducted 0.99 -
Disability Aids to Elder beneficiaries - 3.10
Physiotherapy equipment - 6.35
Awareness Program - 1.00
Supervision and Monitoring cost - 1.05
Total 10.49 11.50

* |n previous year the obligation fulfilled by making necessary Contributions to HelpAge India, a Registered Society




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

36 Key Ratios:

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 Change Note
Current ratio = (Current assets/Current liabilities) 2.28 1.93 18.10% 1
Debt equity ratio = ( Total Debt/ Shareholder's Equity) - 0.11 -100.00% 2
Debt Service coverage ratio =(Earnings available for debt service)/
(Debt Service) 49.57 2.01 2370.13% 2
Return on Equity ratio = (Net profits after taxes-Preference Dividend )/
(Average Shareholder's Equity) 0.20 0.19 5.96% 1
Inventory turnover ratio = ( Sales)/(Average Inventory) 7.02 6.26 12.27% 1
Trade receivables turnover ratio= (Net Credit Sales)/
(Average Accounts Receivables) 11.35 8.11 39.87% 3
Trade payables turnover ratio =(Net Credit Purchases)/

B (Average Trade Payables) 7.72 6.69 15.42% 1
Net capital turnover ratio =(Net Sales)/( Working Capital) 5.74 6.30 -8.86% 1
Net Profit ratio= (Net Profit) / (Net Sales) 0.052 0.048 7.32% 1
Return on Capital employed= (Earnings before interest and taxes)/

(Capital Employed) 0.24 0.25 -3.74% 1
Return on investment= (Net Profit)/ (Net Worth) 0.22 0.21 6.31% 1

Note:

1.The Change is less than 25%

2.The Change is mainly attributable non utilisation of OD

3.Higher sales in current year than last year and prompt recovery in current year




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

37

38

39.

40

41.

The Company has not obtained confirmation for balances from the parties included under Trade
Receivables, Loans and Advances, Trade Payables, and Other Liabilities.

To be in consonance with the accounting principles of the Holding Company Viz, V-Guard Industries Limited,
the Company migrated to SAP from hitherto followed ERP “FOCUS” and consequent to which, the cost

formula is changed from FIFO to Moving weighted average as provided in the SAP, without any change in '

the Policy of valuation of Inventory which is being “the lower of cost and net realizable value”. The impact
of such change is resulted in over stating the value of inventory by about X 22.85 Lakhs. The Management
is of the opinion, that, the change is not material considering the level of total inventory maintained. As
such, in the considered opinion of the Management its financial statements of earlier years not required to
be restated.

On account of migration of software from FOCUS to SAP, the Fixed Assets Register in respect of Property,
Plant and Equipment was under Updation at the year end and reconciliation is in progress, hence, the
Auditors have not considered the same.
Secured loans from Banks:
FROM ICICI BANK LIMITED:
Cash Credit amounting to % 500 Lakhs and Term Loan amounting to X 300 Lakhs (yet to be drawn) is secured
by:
Primary Security:
First and exclusive charge on entire current assets of the Company includes raw materials, goods in
process, semi-finished goods, consumable stores and spares and such other movables including book
debts, bills, together with movable properties such as receivables, movable plant and machinery,

spares, tools, and accessories both present and future of the Company premises at 163 C/164 E, IO A
Phase Il, Cherlapally, Hyderabad- 500051 and Plot No.2, Sector 3A, SIDCUL, Haridwar, Uttarakhand.

Collateral Security:
Corporate Guarantee executed by the parent company Viz., M/s. V-Guard Industries Limited
Interest and Repayment Terms:

e Cash Credit carries interest @ Repo Rate+3.95% per annum and is repayable on demand.

e Term Loan carries interest @ MCLR+0.65% per annum with monthly resting and shall be repaid
in 16 equal quarterly instalments after the initial moratorium of one year from the date of
disbursement till the final maturity date.

e The present Repo rate is 6.50%

-

g
|

Movements in Provisions: Amount X in Lakhs |

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Gratuity: (Refer Note: 42 also)
At the beginning of the year 34.68 35.75
Charge for the year 8.00 0.64
Released during the year (3.76) (1.72)
38.92 34.68

At the end of the year

o
|



GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Compensated Absences:

At the beginning of the year
Charge for the year
Released during the year

At the end of the year

Warranties:

At the beginning of the year
Charge for the year
Released during the year

At the end of the year

42 Retirement and other Benefit Obligations:

5.47
0.72
(0.23)
5.96

72.47
34.48
(21.29)
85.66

6.61
(0.56)
(0.58)

5.47

69.31

27.35

(24.19)

72.47

Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

Contribution to Employee State Insurance

March31, 2023 March31, 2022

A. |Defined Contribution Plan (Expenses)
Contribution to Provident Fund 9.75 9.15
1.75 1.67

B. |Post-employment Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)

Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March31, 2023 March31, 2022
1. Movement in obligation
Present Value of obligation at the beginning of year 34.68 35.75
Current Service Cost 4.49 4.13
Interest Cost 241 241
Benefits paid (3.76) (1.71)
Actuarial (gain)/Loss on Obligation 1.10 (5.90)
Present Value of obligation at the end of year 38.92 34.68
2. | Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Statement: FCRIMEEranies | Faftiayearanied
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Service Cost 4.50 4.12
Net Interest Cost 241 2.41
Expense for the year 6.91 6.53
3. | Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income:
Actuarial (Gain) /loss for the year 1.10
Total Expenditure recognised /‘éﬁ—, N 1.10

WAV »
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

4. | Actuarial Assumptions for estimating Company’s Defined Benefit Obligation:

a. Attrition Rate
b. Discount Rate

Expected Rate of Increase in Salary
Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets
Mortality Rate

S o o o

Expected Average remaining working lives of
employees (years)

8.79%

7.51%

8.60%

NA

IALM (2012-14) Ult.

21.71

7.75%

7.34%

8.60%

NA

IALM (2012-14) Ult.

21.76

5. | Sensitivity Analysis

Amount X in Lakhs

Sensitivity Change Effect on obligations
Discount Rate +1% (2.92) (2.84)
-1% 3.37 3.31
Salary Escalation Rate +1% 3.51 3.43
-1% (3.10) (3.00)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation
to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet.

6. | Expected Payout - Gratuity
Expected payments — 1st Year
Expected payments —2nd Year
Expected payments — 3rd Year
Expected payments — 4th Year
Expected payments — 5th Year

Expected payments — 6th year to 10th Year

3.17 2.48
3.18 2.50
3.16 2.52
5.11 2.53
3.63 4.48
17.52 15.40




GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

7. Other Information:

i. Plan Assets:
At present the company has not invested any amount in plan assets.
ii.  Present value of defined benefit obligation:

Present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by using Projected Unit Credit
method (PUC Method). Under the PUC method a "projected accrued benefit" is calculated
at the beginning of the year and again at the end of the year for each benefit that will accrue
for all active members of the Plan. The "projected accrued benefit" is based on the Plan's
accrual formula and upon service as of the beginning or end of the year but using a
member's final compensation projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to
leave active service. The Plan Liability is the actuarial present value of the "projected
accrued benefits" as of the beginning of the year for active members.

iii. Expected average remaining service Vs. Average Remaining Future Service:
The average remaining service can be arithmetically arrived by deducting current age from
normal retirement age whereas the expected average remaining future service is arrived
actuarially by applying multiple decrements to the average remaining future service namely
mortality and withdrawals. Thus, the expected average remaining service is always less than
the average remaining future service.

iv.  Current and Non- Current Liability:
The total of current and non-current liability must be equal with the total of PVO (Present
value obligation) at the end of the period plus short-term compensated liability if any. It
has been classified in terms of “Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013.
Accordingly, below is the Current and Non-Current classification of Gratuity and

Compensated Absences:
Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Gratuity: -
a. Current Portion 3.17 2.48
b. Non-current portion 35.75 . 32.20
Compensated Absences: -
a. Current Portion 1.15 0.98
b. Non-current portion 4.81 4.49

v. The rate of escalation in compensation considered in the above valuation is estimated
considering inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors and thg}.ab,’_dy,e-::;‘:\

NN\

VI DN

information is as certified by an actuary.
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43

Income tax expense and Deferred Taxes Amount X in Lakhs
—— For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Income Tax Expense: -

a. | Current Tax 133.00 160.00
Earlier years (10.00) -
Deferred Tax (arising on temporary differences) (13.12) 2.45
Total Tax Expense for the year 109.88 162.45

Effective Tax Reconciliation: -

a. Net Profit before taxes 481.66 453.45

b. :)'eruz)(vr;'icgnaspphcable to the company as per normal 25 17% 25.17%
Tax expense on net profit (c = a*b) 121.23 114.13

d. Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses on account of:

i.  Accelerated Depreciation 1.45 0.74

ii. Expenses not allowed under income tax 17.99 47.97

iii. Expenses that are allowed under payment basis (1.01) (0.15)

iv. Other allowances (5.34) (6.08)

v. Other adjustments (1.32) 3.39
Total Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses (d) 11.77 45.87

e. Taxas per normal provision under Income tax (c + d) 133.00 160.00
Deferred Taxes: - For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

As on the reporting date:

a. On OCl Component
-Actuarial Gain/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans 0.28 (1.48)

b. Other than OCl component
-Difference in WDV of fixed assets (52.56) (54.54)
-Fair Value of Financial Assets/liabilities 1.48 8.54
-Other disallowances 100.13 83.69

c. Total for the year 49.33 36.21

Expense/(Income) Recognised for the year ended:

a. Deferred tax liability/(asset) recognised in statement of
profit and loss: (12.84) 0.96

b. Deferred tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {0.28) 1.49

c. Deferred tax recognised in Total Comprehensive Income (13.12) 2.45
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44,

Fair Value of financial instruments:

Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Financial Assets: -
At Amortised Cost
Security Deposits 2.72 2.72
Employee Staff Advance 0.67 0.20
Carrying Value
Security Deposits 2.72 2.72
Employee Staff Advance 0.67 0.67

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and other
current assets/liabilities approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term maturities of
these instruments.

The fair value of the financials assets and liabilities is reported at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Fair value of interest free loans given to employees and security deposits have been calculated by
discounting future cashflows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and

remaining maturities.
Description of significant observable inputs to valuation:
a. Interest free employee staff advance:

Since all the Employee advances are current in nature the carrying value is assumed to be the fair
value of such advances.

b. Interest free Security Deposits (assets):

All the non-current Security Deposits are with no repayment terms. Hence the carrying value is
assumed to be the fair value of such Deposits.

R.
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45,

46.

Fair Value hierarchy:

The following table provide the fair value measurement hierarchy of the company'’s assets and liabilities.

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023:

Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars

Fair Value measurement using

Quoted prices in
active markets

Significant
observable inputs

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:

Security Deposits

2.72 --

2.72

Employee Staff Advance

0.67 --

0.67

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022:

Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars

Fair Value measurement using

Quoted prices in
active markets

Significant
observable inputs

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:

Security Deposits

2.72 --

2.72

Employee Staff Advance

0.20 -

0.20

Segment Information:

The executive management of company monitors the operating results of its business as a single unit for
the purpose of resource allocation and performance assessment which is “Manufacture of Electronic and

Electromechanical Items.”

Entity Wide Disclosures:

Hence segment information is not applicable.

Amount X in Lakhs

Revenue from external customers For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

India 6,896.56 5,504.36
Outside India 78.58 360.70
Total 6,975.14 5,865.06

Revenue from one customer amounts to 4,481.95 3,610.09
Non-Current Operating Assets As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

India 822.24 753.76
Outside India - -
Total 822.234 753.76

for Non-Current Operating assets, financial instruments, deferred tax assets, post- mgT—yme benefit

assets have been excluded.
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47. The details of the transactions with related parties to be disclosed as required by Indian Accounting
Standard — 24 are as follows.

Names of the Related parties and description of relationship:

i) Key Management Personnel : Mr. RBVS Arun Kumar  : Managing Director
: Mr. V. Ravichandran : Director
: Mr. Abie Abraham : Director

ii) Parent Company : M/s. V-Guard Industries Limited

: M/s. Sri Vidyahitha (Proprietary Concern of wife of the

iii) Other Related Parties . .
Managing Director)

Transactions with Related Parties: (including GST where applicable)
Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i) Key Management Personnel
Mr. RBVS Arun Kumar
Remuneration 51.70 47.14

ii) Parent Company
M/s. V-Guard Industries Limited (including GST)

Sale of Goods (net of returns) 5,288.70 4,259.91
Purchase of Goods 40.37 -
Purchase of Fixed Assets 38.39

Deputed Employees Service Cost 83.12 58.12
Professional Charges paid 40.35 --
Guarantee Commission Paid 16.00 16.00

iii) Other Related Parties
M/s. Sri Vidyahitha
Equipment Lease earned 2.48 2.48
Services Availed (Job work) 472.63 - 461.82

Year end Balances {due from/ (due to )}

1. Mr. RBVS Arun Kumar (4.72)
2. M/s. V-Guard Industries Limited 127.05
3. M/s. SriVidyahitha (14.28)
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48.

49.

Foreign Currency Exposure:

As at March 3%, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Foreign AimountX | Foreign | Amount X
Currency in Lakhs Currency | inLakhs
Exposure in USD (S)
Receivables: N
Export of goods 5085 | 418 | 138,217 104.78
b | Advance to Suppliers 8,096 6.49 12,754 9.67
Payables:
a | Import of Goods 109,888 73.86 | 142,053 107.76
Exposure in EURO (€)
a. | Import of Goods 5,766 517 -- --

Financial Risk Management objectives and policies:

The company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments.
The key financial risks include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s risk management
policies focus on the unpredictability of financial risks and seek guidelines, where appropriate, to minimize
the potential adverse impact of such risks. There has been no change to the company’s exposure to these
financial risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

The following sections provide the details regarding the Company’s exposure to the financial risks
associated with financial instruments held in the ordinary course of business and the objectives policies
and processes for the management of these risks.

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade, and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support the Company’s operations. The
Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents
are derived from its operations

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s management oversees
the mitigation of the risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and
procedures and financial risks are identified, measured, and managed in accordance with the Company’s
policies and risk objectives. The management / board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks, which are summarized below.

i. Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk
interest rate risk and other price risks such as equity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and advances deposits investments in debt securities mutual funds and other equity

funds.

a. Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations

769‘_5_[1_'3%;_\ Cash

-
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equivalents.
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GUTS ELECTRO MECH LIMITED
CIN: U52520TG1987PLC007245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable
rate loans and borrowings. As there are no long-term borrowings, the interest rate risk and the
company’s policy to manage its interest cost does not arise and interest rate sensitivity analysis is
not provided.

Foreign Currency Risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises when transactions are denominated in foreign
currencies.

The Company has transactional currency exposures arising from sales/purchases made that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency. The foreign currencies in which
these transactions are denominated are mainly in US Dollars ($). The Company’s trade receivable
and trade payable balances at the end of the reporting period have similar exposures.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity in the USD to the Indian Rupee with all other
variables held constant. The impact on the company’s profit before tax due to changes in the fair
value of monetary assets is given below:

Amount X in Lakhs

. Change For the year ende F
Particulars in Rafe Marchy31, 2023 ‘ ol\slzr::hy:;r Ze(;‘;.".e ‘
UsD (3) +5.00 % (3.16) 0.33
-5.00 % 3.16 (0.33)
EURO (€) +5.00 % (0.26) -
-5.00 % 0.26 -

c. Other price risk:

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from
‘interest rate risk or currency risk) whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments
traded in the market.

The company, based on working capital requirement, keeps its liquid funds in current accounts.
The company does not have any significant other price risk.

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments when a counterparty
defaults on its obligations. The Company’s exposure to credit risk arises primarily from trade and other
receivables. For other financial assets (including investment securities cash and short-term deposit)
the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties. The
Company’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Company trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Company’s policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures.

In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Company’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.
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a. Exposure to credit risk:
At the end of the reporting period the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is represented

by the carrying amount of each class of financial assets recognised in the statement of financial
position. No other financial assets carry a significant exposure to credit risk.

b. Credit risk concentration profile:
At the end of the reporting period there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The

maximum exposures to credit risk in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

c. Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired:

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy debtors with
good payment record with the Company. Cash and short-term deposits investment securities that
are neither past due nor impaired are placed with or entered with reputable banks financial
institutions or companies with high credit ratings and no history of default.

d. Financial assets that are either past due or impaired:

Trade receivables that are past due or impaired at the end of the reporting period for which
lifetime expected credit loss has been provided by the company according to its policy. These are
shown in the balance sheet at carrying value less impairment/expected credit loss (information
provided in Note No. 11).
iii. Liquidity risk:
The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational demands
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments.
Amount X in Lakhs

Particulars On demand < 12 months 1to 5 years Total
Year ended 31 March, 2023

Borrowings — Current --
Trade Payables 727.90 727.90

Other financial liabilities 15.16 15.16

Year ended 31 March, 2022

Borrowings — Current 179.22 179.22
Trade Payables 540.90 540.90
Other financial liabilities 19.95 19.95

R.
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Excessive Risk Concentration:

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or
activities in the same geographical region or have economic features that would cause their ability
to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political, or other
conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the company's performance to
developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include
specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations
of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

50. Capital Management:
Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of capital
management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios in order
to support its business and maximise shareholder value.
The company manages its capital structure and make adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company monitors capital using a
gearing ratio, which is, debt divided by total capital plus debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing
ratio at an optimal level to ensure that the debt related covenants are complied with.
Amount X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Total Borrowings # (559.02) 179.22
Net Debt (559.02) 179.22
Equity 196.58 196.58
Other Equity 1,875.57 1,487.70
Total Equity 2,072.15 1,684.28
Gearing ratio (26.98%) 10.64%
# Total Borrowings include Long Term borrowings, short term maturities of long-term borrowings and
working capital loans like Cash Credit and Buyers Credit.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies, or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
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